BOARD OF EDUCATION
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Policy Committee
(Ira Thor, Chairperson, Laurence Gurman and Scott Jeffrey
Citizen Members: William Brown, Mellissa Hawley and Angel Sanchez)

FROM: Ronald Sanasac

Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary
DATE: January 10, 2020
RE: POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING

The Policy Committee of the Howell Township Board of Education will be
meeting on Tuesday, January 14, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. Administration Building, Large Conference
Room, 200 Squankum-Yellowbrook Road, Howell, New Jersey.

AGENDA:

1.
2.

3.

o

SooN

Approval of October 7, 2019 meeting notes

Policy 3159 — Teaching Staff Member/School District Reporting
Responsibilities

Policy 3218 — Use, Possession, Or Distribution of Substances — Teaching
Staff Members

Regulation 3218 — Use, Possession, Or Distribution of Substances —
Teaching Staff Members

Policy 4218 — Use, Possession, Or Distribution of Substances — Support
Staff Members

Regulation 4218 - Use, Possession, Or Distribution of Substances -
Support Staff Members

Policy 5112 —- Entrance Age

Policy 6112 — Reimbursement of Federal and Other Grant Expenditures
Policy 9400 — Media Relations

0 Any other items that may arise.

PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT.
FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN.

RS/tg

Members of the Board of Education, Administrators
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